



Kris Wozniak

Director
AGSVA NV1 Secret Clearance

CONTACT



0414143363



Kris.wozniak@anaiwanadvisory.com



Melbourne



@kriswozniak

EDUCATION

Grad Cert Strategic Procurement
Adv Dip Procurement and Contracts
Diploma of Government Security
Diploma of Leadership and Management
Diploma of Risk Management
Diploma Procurement and Contracting
Certificate IV Frontline Management
Certificate IV Procurement & Contracting
Contract and Commercial Law
Certificate IV Training & Assessment
Certificate IV Transport & Logistics
Certificate III Warehousing & Storage

SKILLS

// PROFESSIONAL

- Probity
- Anti-Corruption Expert
- Strategic Procurement
- Leadership
- Negotiations
- Financial Acumen
- Probity Advisory
- Innovation
- Supplier Relationship Mgt
- Data Analytics

PROFILE

I am a highly self-motivated procurement and probity professional with over 15 years of experience in local, state, and federal government procurement. I possess a comprehensive understanding of procurement and contract management, category management, capital works procurement, planning, and budgeting. My expertise in the field has been recognised through numerous international awards and my status as a Fellow of the World Commerce and Contracting. I have extensive experience in executing complex procurement and commercial activities including possessing in-depth understanding on implementing best practice procurement methods into local, state and federal government.

Employment Experience

2021 - current	Anaiwan Advisory - Director
2019 - 2021	Victoria Legal Aid – Head of Procurement
2018 - 2019	Magistrates Court of Victoria – Head of Procurement
2017 – 2018	Moonee Valley City Council – Head of Procurement
2015 - 2017	P&CD – Managing Director, Founder, Board Member
2014 – 2015	Local Government Procurement – Head of Procurement Consultancy
2013 – 2014	Parramatta City Council – Procurement Advisor
2008 – 2013	Royal Australian Air Force – Procurement Advisor

Probity Client Profile and Outcomes

Department of Defence	Probity support on a high stakes Defence Sustainment project, for critical ICT systems and providing senior executive commercial and probity advice.
Independent Commission Against Corruption (ICAC)	Delivered a number of successful tender packages as a procurement expert, as well as provide probity management services and procurement investigative services.
Several NSW and QLD councils	Various probity projects within capital works and construction categories including the \$3 billion Parramatta Square revitalisation project.
Commonwealth Games GC2018	Managed probity on a number of high risk and high-profile tenders for the GC2018 Commonwealth Games in categories such as construction and corporate affairs.
Qantas	Managed probity on a two highly complex tenders for aeronautical products and services.
Dept Foreign Affairs and Trade	Provided probity support to a team and minister for a high stakes international commercial activity.